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From: Webmaster, TRB for Darlene Perez 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 1:07 PM 
Cc: Business Managers 
Subject: Post Retirement Reemployment Form Revision 
Attachments:  
 Employer Break in Service Certification Form 

 
 

Hello, 
 

The attached Employer Break in Service Certification Form replaces the Reemployment of Retired Teachers 
Certification form emailed to you on July 1, 2016. Please use it each time you are hiring a retiree who retired 
prior to age 62 or prior to attaining normal retirement. Normal retirement is 20 years of Connecticut service 
and at least age 60 or 35 years of service (minimum 25 years CT) at any age. 

 
It is important as well that the attached form is forwarded to your Human Resources department. As a rule, 
you will always find the current version of forms and publications on our website www.ct.gov/trb. 

 

Should you have any questions please contact me at Darlene.perez@ct.gov or 860‐241‐8401. 
 
 

Darlene Perez 
Administrator 
CT Teachers’ Retirement Board 

Tel: 860.241.8401 

cc: Business Managers 
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